Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 31, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony
(SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: for review - potential questions for the caucus call

All:

Please see some questions below:

Q: | have heard from suppliers that they have submitted to the Buy and Sell website but have not been contacted, could
you provide an update as to where we are at with contacting suppliers and if my stakeholder can anticipate to hear back
from the Government?

A:

Q: What is the role of the provinces in the procurement chain? What is their involvement with purchasing PPE and
medical devices?
A:

Q: | have heard from family physicians that they are refusing to see patients in person, what are we doing to ensure that
they have access to PPE so they can do their job? And what are we doing for pharmacies and other frontline workers?
A:

Q: Do we have mechanisms in place for frontline health care workers that they are afraid that they could be exposing
their families to the virus when they come home from work. Are we procuring hotels or other accommodation for these
workers?

A:

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March-31-20 2:50 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC)
<neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison
(SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>

Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
<chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: Fwd: for review - potential questions for the caucus call

Desks can you please review quickly and Flag if you think we are missing any Q’s?
I’ve quickly reviewed and think we have broad coverage of all the issues we are hearing but differ to you all :)
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CMB

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Date: March 31, 2020 at 1:38:17 PM EDT

To: "Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)" <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Cc: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>

Subject: for review - potential questions for the caucus call

Hi Caitlin,

I've prepared the attached potential questions for the Minister for her attendance on the caucus call
tomorrow.

Do you want to take a look and see if you or your team have anything to add/edit?
Thanks!

Chelsea Kusnick
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